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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Philadelphia Electric Company Docket No. 50-352
Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 License No. CPPR-106

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 1-30, 1584, and in accordance<

with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in the Federal
Register Notice (49 FR 8583) dated March 8, 1984, the following violations were

i identified:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III requires the establishment of measures
.

to assure that applicable design basis for systems and components are cor-
rectly translated into drawingt.!

Section 3 of Volume 1 of the Limerick Generating Station Quality Assurance
Plan implements these requirements of Criterion III.

Contrary to the above, as of April 24, 1984, the measures established to in-
corporate implemented design changes into applicable drawings failed to as-
sure that all changes made to the high pressure coolant injection system by
Design Change Package 232 were reflected in Piping and Instrumentation Dia-
gram M42.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that activities affecting quality
shall be prescribed by appropriate procedures and these procedures shall be
followed during performance of these activities.

Startup Administrative Procedure AD 1.2-2 and Appendix Z to Volume 1 of the
Limerick Generating Station Quality Assurance (QA) Plan require that Startup
Nonconformance Reports be reviewed by the licensee's Quality Control and
Quality Assurance organizations to determine if conditicns exist which require
reporting to the NRC per 10 CFR 50.55e.

Contrary to the above, AD 1.2-2 and Appendix Z to the QA Plan were not effec-
tively followed in that the review provided for Startup Nonconformance Reports
S-346-M, S-347-M, and S-414-M, involving failures of electrohydraulic opera-
tors for ventilation system dampers, failed to identify that these failures
constituted a condition which warranted reporting.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

C. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that activities affecting quality
shall be prescribed by apprcpriate' procedures.
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Appendix A 2

.

Section 16 of the Startup Activity Section of the Limerick Generating Station
Quality Assurance Plan requires that measures shall be established to assure
conditions adverse to quality are promptly identified, reported and corrected.

Contrary to the above, the measures necessary to promptly identify, report
and correct those conditions adverse to quality which were associated with
facility buildings, areas and rooms were not prescribed by appropriate Start-
up Administrative procedures as required by the Limerick Quality Assurance
Plan.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, Philadelphia Electric Company is hereby required to sub-
mit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this
Notice, a written reply including: (1) corrective steps taken and the results
achieved; (2) the corrective steps taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consider-
ation will be given to extending your response time.
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania City of Philadelphia
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Department of Environmental Management Agency
Resources 500 C Street, S.W., Rm. 840
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Mr. J. T. Wiggins

Senior Resident Inspector
P.O. Box 47
Sanatoga, PA 19461
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